
Division of Environmental Quality

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 08/16/2015 to 09/15/2015
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Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.12

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

0Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 
 activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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ClintonKCRO 2015-08-18 2015-08-16 Gower Baseball Park

Comments

Fugitive Dust  SNGower

Concern Info Caller left a message at 4:40 p.m. on Sunday, August 16, 2015.  He said that the ball field was being drug, which was causing dust to enter his 
property.  He also said the parking lot was in bad shape and fast traffic is causing excessive dust.

Concern No. 23647

JacksonKCRO 2015-08-17 2015-08-17 Haren & Laughlin

Comments Forwarded to Catherine Reid of Kansas City Air Quality Program on 8/17/15, at 9:10 a.m.

Asbestos  CO

Concern Info CP states that asbestos removal is occurring at Armour Boulevard and Cherry Street, at the "Newbern" building. Removal has been completed on 
the W wing, and has just started on the E wing.  CP believes that the removal is not in compliance with EPA NESHAP.  Material is being scraped, 
and sent down trash chutes, which is causing large dust plumes, which probably contain asbestos.  CP is also worried about asbestos fibers in the 
vents.  CP stated that they were a certified asbestos worker in Missouri and he was aware of the requirements that the contractors were not 
meeting.  CP states that the contractor is Haren & Laughlin, who has hired "Skyline" to do the inside construction work.

Concern No. 23648

ClayKCRO 2015-08-24 2015-08-21 Precision Collision Center

Comments No violations observed at the time of investigation.

Air Odors  COLiberty

Concern Info CP runs a daycare facility and she and several parents have voiced concern over the chemical odor that is noticed periodically from Apria Healthcare 
on 6605 Royal Drive Liberty, Missouri 64068, just north of them (last noticed Wednesday 8/19th).  I explained that odor violations will be evaluated 
with the Nasal Ranger to determine if an odor violation exists and advised to call as it happens.

Concern No. 23828

JacksonKCRO 2015-08-24 Blue River Wastewater Treatme

Comments No violation occurred at the time of investigation.

Air Odors  DRKansas City

Concern Info CP states odors from the Kansas City Blue River treatment facility at I-435 and Front street have been very bad (more than normal) for the past 5 to 
6 weeks.

Concern No. 23829

RayKCRO 2015-08-26 2015-08-25 City of Richmond WWTP

Comments No odor violations observed.

Air Odors  CORichmond

Concern Info Odor from adjacent WWTP .  Believes it is related to the sludge storage.  No wind at this time.  Odor not as bad as it was earlier this am, 7:40 am. 52 
degrees F.

Concern No. 23830

ClintonKCRO 2015-09-02 2015-08-25 Ronald Hill

Comments An NOV will be issued for disposing of construction and demolition waste and furniture by open burning.  Also, Mr. Hill disposed of vegetative waste that was generated by a 
commercial activity without obtaining an open burn permit by open burning.

Burning  KCR2015090SNTurney

Concern Info Ron Hill is burning tree trimming waste from his operation and other items such as tires.  Odor is strong and the burning and smoldering goes on for 
days.  The caller stated they called the fire department who responded but did not do anything because they know the responsible party.  After the 
burning stops he pushes the remaining debris in the creek behind his property.

Concern No. 23831
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DaviessKCRO 2015-08-31 2015-08-26 Lester Bryon

Comments A letter of warning will be issued to Mr. Bryan for the burning of shingles on his property.

Burning  COJamesport

Concern Info Lester Bryon, located at the intersection of Morgan Street and Elm Street is burning in his front yard.  He burns insulation off of wires, shingles and 
anything to recover metal from apparatus.

He is also piling shingles, scrap metal, and appliances in his front yard to recycle.

Concern No. 23833

DekalbKCRO 2015-08-27 2015-08-26 Donnie Jackson

Comments No violations of the open burning requirements were observed during the investigation.  I verbally warned Mr. Jackson not to burn the house of concern.  No further action warranted 
at this time.  KCRO will reinvestigate if the house is burned.

Burning / Asbestos CWStewartsville

Concern Info The caller believes this unknown property owner is preparing to burn an old house (trees have reportedly been pushed against house).Concern No. 23899

CaldwellKCRO 2015-08-28 Jason Shorts

Comments

Burning  CWPolo

Concern Info I am reporting a fire burn in Hideawaylakes subdivision, a few miles south of Polo, Missouri, off Highway 13.  Approximately, two nights ago a 
property owner, Candy Cezar-Roser called the sheriff's office to report the burn on Fox Meadow and the cross road is Elk Run.  A deputy came, 
talked to Candy, and called the Polo Fire Dept.  The Fire Chief is Gary Carr.  Then the Fire Dept. Brush and Fire vehicle came.   Jason Shorts lives 
on the corner of Fox Meadow.  He was seen with other people doing a burn last night.  This makes it twice a burn this week.  Candy does not know 
who lit the first burn.  She can tell you more like what non burning items that were being burned.  Ex.  Tires, air conditioners.  Her cell phone is 816-
465-1196.

Tomorrow we will develop my pictures I took of the burn pile before the first burn was lit.  She took a photo from her cell phone of the lite up burning 
on the first burn.

Concern No. 23847

NodawayKCRO 2015-09-02 Green Plains Grain, Hopkins Ele

Comments

Fugitive Dust / Air Odors CWHopkins

Concern Info Message left with DHSS stated the grain elevators in Hopkins are cleaning out their bins and they are blowing the moldy dust all over town.  The dust 
is very thick.

Concern No. 23849

JohnsonKCRO 2015-09-04 Carl Repp

Comments

Air Odors  SNWarrensburg

Concern Info CP left voicemail: Quimby's wood shop was spraying today and odors were bad.  They have been spraying in the morning.Concern No. 23850
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NodawayKCRO 2015-09-04 Unknown

Comments

Burning  DRHopkins

Concern Info While off-duty, Andrea Smith observed a group of people watching a mobile home burn.  She was in her personal vehicle and did not have her State 
ID with her, so she did not stop.  However, a little while later she saw Deputy Randy Houston and advised him of the situation.  She does not know if 
a deputy responded.  She also stated smoke was still visible from the site an hour later.

Concern No. 23852

DekalbKCRO 2015-09-04 Donnie Jackson

Comments

Burning  CWStewartsville

Concern Info Caller reported that the house that was ready to burn had been burned. The waste pile was still smoldering. Caller just noticed the smoke this 
afternoon.

Concern No. 23855

PettisKCRO 2015-09-08 Jerry's Automotive

Comments

Burning  COSedalia

Concern Info We have had a lot of smoke and hazardous fumes coming from Jerry's Automotive.  The business is on South Park just outside the city limits of 
Sedalia.  My concern is the trash that gets burned from the trailer houses and the insulation that appears to get burned.  Most of this happens weekly 
behind the trailer house on the property.

Concern No. 23853

BentonKCRO 2015-09-09 Hidden Valley Mobile Home Par

Comments

Burning  DRWarsaw

Concern Info A mobile home park located on West Dam Access Road northwest of Warsaw is placing waste from the mobile home park onto the ground & burns it 
on a regular basis.   The burn pile can be viewed from Google Maps along the south side of the entrance road, Darling Road, which runs off the west 
side of Dam Access Road.    

Two weeks ago when I was down there he had brush piled on top of a couch/chair & other furniture.  When we drove by the day after he had burned 
the pile & pulled the metal framing from the furniture out & had it piled to the side. 

I’ve seen this just about every time I go to Warsaw so he has been doing it for a while.  You might check to see if anyone from the SW Unit ever 
investigated dumping of trade waste by the owner or the mobile home park.  I think it is called Hidden Valley Mobile Home Park.

Concern No. 23851

RayKCRO 2015-09-11 2015-09-09 Richmond South WWTP

Comments

Air Odors  CWRichmond

Concern Info CP called and stated that there is a sewage smell coming from the treatment plant next door.  He believes it might be coming from the sludge tanks 
as the smell wasn't there earlier today and the tanks were just turned on.  He said that it smells very strongly of rotten eggs.  He also gave the 
following weather conditions - Wind is coming out of NE at about 40mph, 82 degrees.

Concern No. 23900
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RayKCRO 2015-09-14 Richmond Wastewater treatment

Comments

Air Odors  CW

Concern Info 9/12/2015 Noon to 2:30 pm winds was out of the north at 4-mph, temp. 68*F; smelling the sewage plant Richmond, Missouri South WW Plant.

Detecting strong odors on his property, 250 feet south of sludge tank.  He moved east to west of sludge tank to determine cause of smell. 

Left and returned to the location at 7 pm and could smell at his residence approximately 600 ft. from sludge tank. From northeast winds 72*F. 

Colder temperatures are causing more smells.  Smell of sewage not rotten egg smell.  Reason the call in is occurring is because several people 
could smell the plant from his house while visiting.  He will allow the investigator to come onto his property to smell it.  How strong the smell is would 
most likely rank 7:1 on the weekend.  He recalls a 2:1 ratio with nasal ranger when the last department inspector went out on September 11th.  

NOTE: He will try to monitor the time of day the strongest odor is occurring so that an inspector can come out during those times.

Concern No. 23843

SchuylerNERO 2015-08-20 2015-08-19 Joseph Schwartz

Comments A Notice of Violation will be issued to Mr. Smith and to Mr. Schwartz for the burning of regulated solid waste as a means of disposal in violation of Missouri Air Conservation 
Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).

Burning  14355250 - SCBQueen City

Concern Info Caller reports building was demolished in Queen City, then caught fire and has been smoldering for a day.  She is unsure if the burning was 
deliberate.  She wanted someone to do something about the smoke.  The Fire Department did respond.  She contacted the City Hall and they 
referred her to DNR.

Concern No. 23650

SalineNERO 2015-09-17 2015-08-24 Mid Mo Livestock and Equine

Comments No violation of regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors.

Air Odors  PMMarshall Junction

Concern Info Caller reports that most days in the evenings around sundown there are significant odors from a truck wash lagoon 1 mile south of Marshall Junction 
on the east side of 65.  Odors smell like sulfur.  Odors are most intense in a low area by 110 road near the AW Smith billboard.

Google Maps shows Lynch Livestock at this location.  Sign advertising trailer washout.  Talked to Joe - Pete did odor investigation here and found 
water pollution issues.  Steve Moss did water investigation.  Washing livestock trailers and tankers from Bunceton Better Bean.  Significant water 
issues ongoing.

Concern No. 23683

MaconNERO 2015-08-24 2015-08-24 Terra Renewal Services

Comments No violation of odor regulation at the time of investigation.

Air Odors  SBMacon

Concern Info Caller states that severe odors are near the corps of engineers property by Long Branch by the intersection of Visitor Center Rd. and Ironwood.  
There are a few spots not too far from the intersection north and south that the odor is strongest.  Caller reported seeing the biowaste truck today 
near property she recently bought.  Stated that the odor can make you dizzy.

Concern No. 23691
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AudrainNERO 2015-08-25 2015-08-24 Archer Daniels Midland - Mexico

Comments No violation to fugitive dust rule found at the time of the investigation.  Send a letter reminding ADM Mexico of permit requirements.

Fugitive Dust  SBMexico

Concern Info Caller reports that dust from the ADM Soybean plant is bad and is aggravating her health problems.  States that she has to change her furnace filters 
every three weeks and clean the dust off her outside furniture every day.  A home health nurse recommended she contact EPA to have the air 
tested.  Dust is worse when trucks come in, especially during harvest.  Also, it is worse after it rains.  Requested call back after investigation with 
findings.

Concern No. 23692

ShelbyNERO 2015-08-26 2015-08-25 Shriver Brothers L.P.

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Notice of Violation is being issued.

Burning / Open Dumps 08052910      DBLakenan

Concern Info Caller states the Shriver Brothers have purchased land in Shelby County.  On County Road 358, they burned a barn and a hog barn last weekend 
(8/22, 8/23) and are planning to bury remaining waste soon.  There is heavy equipment on the property.  A house and two grain silos remain on the 
property and caller states they plan to burn them, as well. Caller states they purchased property on County Road 360, just north of County Road 358 
and also plan to burn and bury structures on that property. 

Caller contacted the Shelby County Sheriff's Department about both properties.  If investigator has problems finding the properties, they may call the 
Sheriff's Department. 

Caller plans to call back for an update on Monday, August 31.

Concern No. 23696

CooperNERO 2015-08-26 2015-08-26 Mr. Fix it

Comments The building is a single family house and is not regulated under the Asbestos NESHAPs rule.  I gave a courtesy call to the contractor conducting the work to discuss safe work 
practices for removal of asbestos.  Also, I discussed the NESHAPs requirements for asbestos with the contractor.

Asbestos  SBBoonville

Concern Info Caller is concerned that the construction crew next to her house is removing an asbestos roof and not managing the asbestos properly.  Shingles are 
being allowed to drop to ground.  Workers are not following safe practices for the removal.  The building is a single family house that is not regulated 
under NESHAPs.

Concern No. 23707

AudrainNERO 2015-09-01 2015-08-31 Russell Nolan

Comments A Letter of Warning is being issued to Mr. Nolan for violation of the Missouri Air Law.

Burning  CBBenton City

Concern Info The caller reports that a party is burning a mattress and foam.  Also, buried in the burn pile are some shingles.  The fire has been smoldering since 
Thursday night.  The smoke is irritating to residents of Benton City.

Concern No. 23752
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MoniteauNERO 2015-09-01 2015-08-31 Cargill Value Added Meats & Ca

Comments No violation of regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170, Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.

No violation of regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors.

Fugitive Dust / Air Odors PM

Concern Info Caller is concerned with dust from the two Cargill plants in California, and with dust from the county road that trucks drive down to get to these 
plants.  Also, the trucks leave piles of Soybean meal and corn on the road that decay and smell.  Chicken Feathers are constantly being littered down 
the county road.  Trucks drive too fast and the dust becomes a hazard for other motorists.  The roads are not maintained well enough for the amount 
of truck traffic on them.  I explained that dust from county roads are exempted from fugitive dust rule.  Also, I suggested contacting the County 
Commission and Sheriff to address speed, road maintenance and littering issues.

Concern No. 23778

OsageNERO 2015-09-10 2015-09-03 Terry Abbott

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Letter of Warning is being issued.

Burning  DBJefferson City

Concern Info Caller reports that Terry Abbott has demolished a trailer house and sold the frame and will be burning the demolition waste along with whatever was 
in the trailer when it was demolished.  Mr. Abbott lives nearby, address not known. Caller stated that Mr. Abbott may not be pleasant to deal with.

Cole County GIS/Assessor's results
Owner Name and Address 
ABBOTT, TERRY & ANA M PANEITZ, DORIS
2005 OSAGE ASH ST
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101
 Mailing Name and Address 
ABBOTT, TERRY & ANA M PANEITZ, DORIS
2005 OSAGE ASH ST
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101 

Call 573-645-2201 when 1 hour out (Mike Sapp, Cole Co Department of Health)

Concern No. 23780

RallsNERO 2015-09-04 2015-09-04 David Jones

Comments An evaluation of compliance could not be made because the work was completed prior to receiving the report.  Discussed proper work practices with the abatement contractor.  Asked 
the contractor to come back and conduct additional clean-up of the job site.  Worked with the City of Hannibal on notification requirements for demolition of single family houses.

Asbestos  SBHannibal

Concern Info On Thursday night, September 3, at 9:09 p.m., the following email was received by the department, "Asbestos removal urgent, shouldn't there be 
precautions taken for removal.   I am originally from WI.  My mom had to retain a license and take precautions.  Is there no such thing in this state?  
Dropping it two stories to the ground, no mask, no gloves, no barricades.  I'm concerned 573-719-0890."

Concern No. 23786

RandolphNERO 2015-09-08 Richard Roberts

Comments

Air Odors  DBHigbee

Concern Info Caller states neighbor paints vehicles in his garage and he is tired of smelling the fumes.  Caller states he paints regularly.  The caller is totally fed up 
with his neighbor painting.  Caller lives right behind neighbor on Missouri Street.  Caller shares property line with him.

Concern No. 23795
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CallawayNERO 2015-09-08 Unknown

Comments

Air Odors  DBMillersburg

Concern Info Incident Number: 1509050756SMC
Call Date: 9/5/2015
Call Time: 7:56:00 AM

The caller wanted to report for the last couple of days there has been a terrible smell coming from the south east. He thinks it is coming from a facility 
from Millersburg exit south on State Route J that he claims "washes out tanks."  He wasn't sure of any facility names or exact location.  He said it is a 
sour milk smell.

Incident Location: Unknown
Incident City/State: Millersburg, MO

Latitude: 38.95233 Longitude: -92.12939
UTM Northing: 4311846.951359 UTM Easting: 575438.821248

Concern No. 23799

CallawayNERO 2015-09-08 Mac's Mobile Manor

Comments

Burning  DBFulton

Concern Info A caller telephoned the SWMP and reported the following:

Caller states they saw open burning and black smoke coming from Mac's Mobile Manor in Fulton.

Concern No. 23800

BooneNERO 2015-09-09 2015-09-08 Robert Grant

Comments The investigation found exempt burning of yard waste.  No violation of the Missouri Open Burning regulation.  Send an informational letter to Mr. Grant and to the concerned party.

Burning  SBColumbia

Concern Info The concerned party reports that a brush pile was burned near her house in Columbia on August 24.  The burning was conducted by Bob Grant who 
lives at 2804 Grant Lane.  Mr. Grant lives a couple houses down the street from the concerned party's house.  She lives within the city limits of 
Columbia.  Mr. Grant is outside the city limits.  The concerned party says she has severe asthma attacks when exposed to smoke.  She would like 
state and local laws about burning to be more restrictive.

Concern No. 23825

SalineNERO 2015-09-17 2015-09-10 Thompson Midwest LLC

Comments At the time of investigation, no violation found of regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170, "Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin."

Fugitive Dust  PMMarshall

Concern Info The caller reports that Joe Thompson is watering a section of his driveway and parking lot today, but the dust is "flying."  The caller states that not 
enough of the lot is being watered.  The western side of the parking lot is dry and dust is created there when trucks drive through.

Concern No. 23818

SalineNERO 2015-09-17 2015-09-10 Women's Distribution Services, I

Comments At the time of the investigation, no violation found of the regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170, "Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin."

Fugitive Dust  PMMarshall

Concern Info The caller reports that dust is coming off the property from semi-trailer traffic at the huge storage building located west of the Con-Agra storage lot 
and south of Highway 20.  It is an issue when winds are out of the south.  Caller is concerned with upper respiratory disorder in her horses, allegedly 
caused by dust.

Concern No. 23822
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PutnamNERO 2015-09-16 2015-09-11 Dennis Starns

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements."  A Letter of Warning will be issued.

Burning  DBUnionville

Concern Info Caller reports that the FD responded to a fire and found that demolition waste was being burned.  Property owner Bill Fowler hired Dennis Barns to 
demo a house and haul to a landfill.  Two dumpsters filled, Mr. Barns burned remaining demo waste that didn't fit.  FD extinguished, still smoldering.  
FD and PD were on site, ticket issued for Open Burning, will have reports available later. Dumpsters and burn debris still on site.  Burn pile could 
have filled a medium sized dumpster.  Caller believes the waste may be buried later.

Concern No. 23823

CallawayNERO 2015-09-15 2015-09-14 Daniel Toalson, Sr.

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued to Mr. Toalson for burning demolition waste which is a violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Law.

Burning / Open Dumps CBFulton

Concern Info The caller reports that something was burned Saturday night at about 8 p.m. that resulted in 4 loud booms in the neighborhood.  The Sheriff was 
called.  Then on Sunday, the responsible parties dug up the ash with shovels, put it in plastic bags and hauled it off.  The location is right off Highway 
54 and it is believed that several parties reported the burning to the Sheriff's office.

Concern No. 23840

St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-18 2015-08-14 Base Rock Minerals

Comments I surveyed odors along Votech Road from 10:26 a.m. to 12:18 p.m. and again from 1:45 p.m. to 1:56 p.m. on August 18, 2015.  I also visited Old Bonne Terre Road from 10:26 a.m. 
to 10:41 a.m. on August 18, 2015.  No odor violations were noted.  I visited Base Rock Minerals, which operates an asphalt hot mix asphalt batch plant (Mineral Area Asphalt) and a 
quarry just off of Votech Road.  I spoke with personnel on site and alerted them to the environmental concern.  The discussion centered on the daily start up times of the asphalt plant, 
which can be as early as 3:00 to 4:00 a.m.  It is hypothesized that meteorological conditions probably are contributing to the observed problem.  Mineral Area Asphalt started up for 
the season in April of 2015.  Temperatures are important for laying hot mix asphalt.  Generally, late fall and winter are down times for hot mix asphalt batch plants.  A newer drum mix 
asphalt plant is being constructed to take the place of the existing asphalt plant.

Air Odors  TRDesloge

Concern Info (SP #6039)
Often a disgusting and intrusive smell - sulfur-like - is released.  Not only is the smell horrid but it is irritating: coughing, headaches, stinging eyes.  I 
have heard it is due to dolomite being extracted at some facility on Vo-Tech Road.  I am concerned about the health risks in particular.  Even if there 
are none - the stench is often unbearable.  I have lived in Desloge since 2003 and this problem is recent - the last few months.  I'm sure regulations 
apply and am wondering if this facility is in compliance.  Thank you for your time.  JM Kester

First noticed on Wednesday, July 1, 2015.

Concern No. 23615

St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-18 2015-08-17 Terry Kavanaugh (Miracle Metho

Comments I visited this location on August 18, 2015.  The facility had been open burning in two specially designed
burn barrels at the location alleged.  Observations suggested cardboard and paper trade wastes had been burned.  Facility has a dumpster and Mr. Terry Kavanaugh, the Owner of 
Miracle Method, is planning to dispose of all trade wastes in the dumpster from now on (per telephone conversation on August 19, 2015).   A Letter of Warning was issued to 
document the violation and to document the planned action necessary to return to compliance.

Burning  TRBonne Terre

Concern Info (SP #6060)
The company Miracle Method has been burning chemicals for years.  Strippers, paint thinner and finish, which is a paint chemical are some of the 
hazardous chemicals that are burned in barrels on a daily basis.  The company Miracle Method forces employees to burn anything burnable in 
barrels located on the right side of building in plan view.  This is a residential area with homes near by.

Concern No. 23623
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CrawfordSERO 2015-08-18 2015-08-18 Lowe's Landscaping

Comments I investigated this concern on August 18, 2015, and spoke with Mr. Mike Lowe and Mr. Eric Lowe, father and son owners of Lowe's Landscaping/Planted in Stone businesses.  There 
was no dust or wood chips observed blowing on or off of the property at the time of investigation.  See photos.  I recommended to the owners to water the gravel drive as needed 
when/if dust is a concern.  The owners also stated that it has been a wet year and dust has not really been an issue.  They stated that they have never noticed mulch blowing off the 
property.    

A previous concern investigation was conducted on 5/12/2014.  See Concern #1,908/ACE #18684.  No violations/issues were observed from the first investigation as well.

No further investigation required on this concern at this time by this investigator.

Fugitive Dust  SBVCuba

Concern Info (SP #6069)
Dust and wood chips from Lowe's Landscaping blowing off the property.

Concern No. 23629

St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-25 2015-08-20 Dustin Steinc - Mayor of Iron Mo

Comments I visited the site where the structure used to stand.  All debris from the removal and burning was removed from the premises.  I went to the city hall and spoke with Lanette Kunz, City 
Clerk.  Ms. Kunz called Mayor Dustin Stenic.  Mayor Stenic was not available to talk to me so he told Ms. Kunz to call the city attorney Mike Randazzo.  I spoke to Mr. Randazzo and 
explained the situation.  Mr. Randazzo acknowledged the error from the city of Iron Mountain Lake.  Mr. Randazzo stated he would verify that Mr. Stenic and other city officials read 
and understood the requirements and the documents provided for disposal of building in the City of Iron Mountain Lake. 

Documents provided:
 Asbestos Requirements 
 Open Burning Requirements 
 Demolition Waste

Letter of Acknowledgement received from Dustin Stenic, Mayor Iron Mountain Lake on August 31, 2015.  This letter states the city of Iron Mountain Lake and the officials read and 
understood the requirements and would follow these requirements in the future.

Mr. Stenic and Mr. Randazzo understand if this or any other violation occurs in the future a Notice of Violation will be issued.

No further action at this time.

Burning  JDIron Mountain

Concern Info (SP #6094)
Mayor of Iron Mountain Lake burned a large 2 story structure with shingles on it.  The burning occurred Wednesday night (8/19).

Concern No. 23659

WashingtonSERO 2015-08-28 2015-08-20 IESI Waste Management

Comments I emailed the concerned party on 8/20/15, to gather further information on the time and place of the odor.  I have not received a response as of 8/31/15.  I visited the landfill on 
8/28/15, and spoke with Dennis Callahan, Lead Operator of the facility.  He stated that there was nothing out of the ordinary on 8/20/15, when the concern was received and that it has 
been business as usual.  There was no odor detected at the time of investigation.  

No further investigation required at this time on this concern by this investigator.

Air Odors / Sanitary 
Landfills 

SBVRichwoods

Concern Info (SP #6097)
Odor from the landfill.

Concern No. 23660
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St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-26 2015-08-21 Custom Signs

Comments I investigated this concern on 8/26/15.  The site is a vacant lot with a two-bay garage building.  See photo.  The sign out front stated, Signs Etc. has moved.  Land clearing is being 
performed adjacent to the building with a dozer and larger excavator on-site.  See photo.  No one was present at the time of investigation.  There is a clean concrete slab behind the 
building in which a partial demolition may have just occurred, but was clean and no debris on location.  See photo.   I left a voice message with the concerned party on 8/31/15.  I was 
unsuccessful in finding contact information for Mr. John Sukavaty, the apparent owner of the property.

No further investigation required on this concern at this time by this investigator.

Asbestos  SBVFarmington

Concern Info (SP #6116)
Caller states that a demolition is occurring in the 900 block of Weber Road in Farmington.  Caller's telephone number is (573) 218-3981.  Caller's 
name is Jim.  Caller states that the structure is a house used by a sign shop for metal work.  Caller states that there has been a cloud of dust all day 
and that his family has experienced respiratory distress.  The house is located on the even number side of the street per the caller.

I just called Signs Etc. (573.756.9000) in Farmington.  They no longer own the residential property called about; it was sold about a year ago to a Mr. 
John Sukavaty.  Please add this to the complaint form.

Concern No. 23672

St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-25 2015-08-21 Dustin Steinc (Mayor of Iron Mou

Comments I visited the site where the structure used to stand.  All debris from the removal and burning was removed from the premises.  I went to the city hall and spoke with Lanette Kunz, City 
Clerk.  Ms. Kunz called Mayor Dustin Stenic. Mayor Stenic was not available to talk to me so he told Ms. Kunz to call the city attorney Mike Randazzo.  I spoke to Mr. Randazzo and 
explained the situation.  Mr. Randazzo acknowledged the error from the city of Iron Mountain Lake.  Mr. Randazzo stated he would verify Mr. Stenic and other city officials read and 
understood the requirements and the documents provided for disposal of building in the City of Iron Mountain Lake. 

Documents provided:
 Asbestos Requirements 
 Open Burning Requirements 
 Demolition Waste

Letter of Acknowledgement received from Dustin Stenic, Mayor Iron Mountain Lake on August 31, 2015.
This letter states the city of Iron Mountain Lake and the officials read and understood the requirements and would follow these requirements in the future.

Mr. Stenic and Mr. Randazzo understand if this or any other violation occurs in the future a Notice of Violation will be issued.

No further action at this time.

Burning  JDIron Mountain

Concern Info (SP #6118)
Mayor and Councilmen of Iron Mountain Lake burned a structure.  The structure was approx. 4000 sq. feet.

Concern No. 23676
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PhelpsSERO 2015-09-25 2015-08-24 Unknown

Comments On August 25, 2015, I received a call from the Rolla Rural Fire Department (RRFD) of the house fire.  Sgt. Bill Lewis stated that he would forward the incident report to the Rolla 
Satellite Office.  On 9/15/15, I contacted the RRFD and requested a copy of the incident report again.  I received the fire department's incident report on 9/15/15.  See attached.  It 
stated that the homeowner had been burning brush next to the structure around 17:00 that evening and then returned to his adjacent residence.  At 20:25 DRFPD advised central 
dispatch of a fully involved house fire.  The homeowner was on scene but did not make a 911 call.  

I drove by the site on 9/25/15, to observe the property.  The site has been cleaned of all debris and has been sewn with grass.  Straw was covering the cleared ground and was being 
watered.  See attached photos.

Burning  SBVRolla

Concern Info (SP #6142)
Rolla Rural Fire Department reports that a house that was to be demolished has caught on fire.  The fire department will fax the incident report to 
Rolla Satellite Office.  Location of burnt house is 13700 County Road 7000.  Owner lives at 13735 County Road 7000, Rolla, MO.

Concern No. 23695

ScottSERO 2015-08-27 2015-08-27 Unknown

Comments This letter was referred to the Department of Agriculture.

Chemical 
Fertilizer/Pesticide  

ABHaywood City

Concern Info (SP #6169)
Every time crops are sprayed in our area the Village of Haywood City is to.  Every living thing in Haywood City is being affected in a negative way.

(see attached letter for complete details)

Concern No. 23717

New MadridSERO 2015-09-02 2015-08-31 Noranda Aluminum - Chad Pens

Comments I went to Noranda Aluminum, Inc. on September 2, 2015, and again on September 10, 2015.  On September 2, 2015, I was informed by personnel that the Green Mill was down for 
repairs all day.  The facility personnel reported that they had previously been working on baghouses to correct various problems.  The baghouses are checked for visible emissions 
daily and personnel have been reacting to observations.  The facility performs US EPA Method 22's weekly and maintains baghouse pressure drop records weekly.  The baghouse 
cleaning pulse time was adjusted, bags were replaced, and baghouse ductwork was repaired.  Personnel stated that hydraulic fluid was leaked because of a damaged valve body and 
because of problems with hoses on the compactor.  The compactor moves as it operates and this movement tends to make it difficult to keep the hoses from wearing out or cracking.  
The valve body was being replaced on September 2, 2015, and a replacement hose was to be custom produced by a firm in Blytheville, Arkansas.  It was reported that the hydraulic 
oil that was leaked was disposed of through Safety-Kleen.  I returned to Noranda Aluminum, Inc. on September 10, 2015, to observe visible emissions from the Green Mill.  I was in 
the area conducting surveillance from 10:44 a.m. to 12:09 p.m.  No visible emission violations were observed.  Please note that the facility is allowed some visible emissions by air 
permit limits and regulations. 

No violation was observed.

Particulate  TRMarston

Concern Info (SP #6186)
My concerns are about the excessive amounts of carbon particulate & coal tar pitch fumes being released.  The dust collectors & fume reactors 
haven’t been working properly for some time, creating unsafe work conditions as well as a threat to the environment.  When the mill is in operation, 
roof fans blow what appears at a distance to be black smoke into the atmosphere, its actually fine carbon dust mixed with coal tar pitch fumes.  
There is also hydraulic oil running from the building into adjacent drains.  I've exhausted proper channels within our chain of command and grievance 
procedures to resolve the issues afore mentioned with no resolution other than promises in answers to grievances that these issues would be 
corrected.  As of today none have been.  Feel free to contact me if more information or details are needed. 
I have also contacted Kevin Kolesa with OSHA 314-425-4289.   

These issues were first noted on Monday, March 2, 2015.

Concern No. 23762
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DentSERO 2015-09-11 2015-09-02 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments I did not observe any fugitive dust crossing the property boundary.  Wind blowing from the North.  Recent rain.  Will review when in the area.

No violations observed.

Fugitive Dust  JCSalem

Concern Info (SP #6228)
The last few days the saw dust from Jadwin sawmill has really been bad.  This spring has been nice because we have not had the strong south 
winds we normally have.  That is why I haven't contacted you up to this point.  Now reality has set back in, and all the plants in the greenhouses are 
covered with sawdust.

Concern No. 23765

New MadridSERO 2015-09-04 Roger Johnson

Comments

Burning / Asbestos Portageville

Concern Info (SP #6251)
A man's house burned and he is burying it.  Not sure if the burning was intentional or accidental.

Concern No. 23783

MississippiSERO 2015-09-04 Johnnie Cubbs

Comments

Burning  East Prairie

Concern Info (SP #6253)
Hauling in demo waste including shingles and old wiring.  Dug a hole and is burning it.  Burns the plastic off the wire.  Caller says these people are 
thugs and might be dangerous.  Caller says that Kent Stephenson the Code Officer is aware of this issue but is unable to get anything done.

Concern No. 23784

HowellSERO 2015-09-14 2015-09-08 Unknown

Comments On Monday, September 14, 2015, I stopped at the residence/business a couple different times, which is located at 1049 6th Street in West Plains and no one was available to speak 
with.  I left my business card and PUB002200 Odor, Dust, Asbestos, Open Burning and Freon Emissions Fact Sheet in the door.

I can stop in again the next time I'm in the area and try to talk with someone.

Burning  SBVWest Plains

Concern Info (SP #6270)
Burning hair salon business waste and rabbit waste in their outdoor stove/furnace.  The smoke is causing health problems.

Concern No. 23796

LacledeSWRO 2015-09-01 2015-04-09 unknown

Comments No evidence of open burning was observed.

Air Odors  RBAurora

Concern Info Caller states neighbors on a private road is burning tires at night and the smell is horrible.Concern No. 21873
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MorganSWRO 2015-09-01 2015-08-03 Brian Forsythe

Comments Observed a burn pile in front of the mobile homes with tire, furniture, and other remains. 

Mr. Barnes will send a LOW.

Recycling Site / Burning LGGravois Mills

Concern Info Caller said that mobile homes are being brought on site and dismantled, with some of the parts being recycled, but other parts are dumped or 
burned.  

Caller said she called this in sometime in the spring of this year.  I could not find a concern in Morgan County for this using the callers name, the 
name of the responsible party, the county or the issue.  She was not sure who she talked to either.  She would like to be contacted about the 
outcome of the investigation.

She said there are other places on Anchorage Road with trashed mobile homes dumped.

Concern No. 23444

GreeneSWRO 2015-09-03 2015-08-06 Marvin Perryman

Comments Illegal burning.  Fire department suggested a sternly worded letter because this is the first time for this person.

Burning  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Battlefield Fire responded to a report of smoke in the area.  They found a lot of burning car parts and tires.  Battlefield run report 15-0001818.  Call 
District Headquarters (417)881-9018 to get a copy of the report.  No one was around during the incident.

Concern No. 23519

St. ClairSWRO 2015-09-01 2015-08-10 James Petroski

Comments Site contained clean fill from the hospital demolition.  The asbestos had previously been removed. 

No violations.

Open Dumps / Asbestos RBOsceola

Concern Info Debris from the demolition of Osceola hospital is being dumped across the street from the hospital at SE corner on Highway 82.  It is being put on 
private property owned by Mr. James Petroski.  The dump spot is about 1/2 mile outside town.  Concerned person is worried about asbestos coming 
from the dust.  The hauler of the debris, and it has been many truckloads is Stunz Excavation of Clinton, MO.

Concern No. 23579

GreeneSWRO 2015-09-03 2015-08-12 Brooke Bussell

Comments No Violation.

Burning  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Burning of industrial waste causing odors throughout the area.Concern No. 23601

WebsterSWRO 2015-09-02 2015-08-14 Ozark Hardwood

Comments Although there were no violations, opacity numbers were higher than normal and additional observations at the faciilty are warranted while in the area.

Particulate  RBSeymour

Concern Info He is located approximately ½-3/4 of a mile from the Ozark Hardwood Products facility in Seymour.  

He mentioned ongoing issues with brown smoke from the stack and a lot of sawdust across the property line.   He said that there is quite a bit of 
sawdust on the roof that blows off in heavy winds, along with a hole in the building that sawdust is coming out of.   He said that they don’t appear to 
be watering the roadways.  He would like someone to give him a call and/or come over to his house to investigate from his property.  His telephone 
number is below.

Concern No. 23621
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WrightSWRO 2015-09-02 2015-08-14 unknown

Comments No violations were observed.

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

RBGrovespring

Concern Info Company is bulldozing property and burning 8-9 piles with 20-30 tires on each pile.  Burning was taking place Friday, August 14, in the afternoon at 
the time of the call.

Caller was advised to call the Grovespring Fire Dept. to report the burning.

Concern No. 23622

WebsterSWRO 2015-09-02 2015-08-17 Ozark Hardwood

Comments Although there were no violations, the opacity numbers were higher than normal and continued observations of the facility will be conducted while in the area.

Particulate  RBSeymour

Concern Info He called with the same/similar concerns as I have heard from him in the past and that Mr. Geisbert shared on Friday.   Mr. McCowan specifically 
stated concerns regarding dust, ‘brown smoke’ for quite a distance and lack of watering.  He stated that they have had a car parked on their property 
over the weekend that has significant dust on it already.  He said that the property and building are ‘very messy.’  

He also offered for SWRO to come to his property to view the issues, and would really appreciate that.

Concern No. 23625

NewtonSWRO 2015-08-20 2015-08-17 Protein Solutions

Comments No violations.

Air Odors  CGJoplin

Concern Info Caller states the smell from Protein Solutions is bad today as she was driving by.  She has been able to smell it at her house in the evenings, which 
is several blocks away.

Concern No. 23631

VernonSWRO 2015-08-17 Unknown

Comments

Burning  CGMilo

Concern Info Concerned party states there is a 10' high pile of stuff the residents plan on burning, which includes couches, mattresses, etc.  

Informed concerned party to contact the fire department.

Concern No. 23633

WebsterSWRO 2015-09-02 2015-08-18 Mid-Am Metal Forming Inc.

Comments Indication of a very slight odor.

No violations.

Air Odors  RBRogersville

Concern Info Caller concerned about odors emanating from Mid-Am Metal Forming Inc.  Odors burn nose, make him sick to stomach, and tastes bad.  Fears it is 
dangerous to breath.

Concern No. 23630

StoneSWRO 2015-09-16 2015-08-24 Hansen Tree Service

Comments Observed no odor at the time of the investigation.

Air Odors  RBReeds Spring

Concern Info Oily, horrendous odor coming from tree service recycling center.Concern No. 23678
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StoneSWRO 2015-08-24 Rob Franks and Julie Butler

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

RBShell Knob

Concern Info Burning tires, have 20 to 25 tires stockpiled.Concern No. 23679

MorganSWRO 2015-09-03 2015-08-24 Forsyth Brian

Comments Evidence of illegal open burning of tires and furniture.

Letter of warning was sent.

Burning  RBGravois Mills

Concern Info Bringing in mobile homes and burning everything.  Only stripping metal and then burns everything else.  Has been going on for four or five years.  
This is his business moving trailer houses for a living.  Has had a previous complaint for the same activities.

Concern No. 23689

NewtonSWRO 2015-08-31 2015-08-27 Protein Solutions

Comments No violations.

Air Odors  CGJoplin

Concern Info Increased strong unbearable odor coming from the area of 32nd Street and Duquesne Road in Joplin, MO, around the area of Protein Solutions 
Manufacturing.  Incident started or first noticed on March 2, 2015.

Concern No. 23712

LawrenceSWRO 2015-08-31 2015-08-31 Charles Estes

Comments LOW to Mr. Estes advising him to cease open burning and clean up the burn residue and remaining material on site.

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

CGStotts City

Concern Info Internet concern.  "The person living at the address, directions are given to above, is burning tires.  The smoke is flooding the town and we have no 
police force here to enforce regulations other than the county sheriff."

Concern No. 23729

McDonaldSWRO 2015-09-04 2015-08-31 Unknown

Comments No violations observed and no source of odor found.

Air Odors  CG

Concern Info Caller said the town smells like ----.  She said it is an ongoing problem, but worse in summer and fall, she did not know the cause of the smell but 
thought it would be a health hazard.  Caller said residents cannot open the doors because the smell is so bad.  She said she calls the city and the 
mayor but they won't do anything about it.  She did finally say someone spread something on the field behind her house recently with a big truck but 
still said the smell was ongoing/year round.

Concern No. 23730

PolkSWRO 2015-08-31 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

Morrisville

Concern Info Caller said rp is currently burning tires, looks like they are going to add more, it is in a grassy area and caller also concerned it could spread.  Caller 
also called Sheriff's department and was transferred to nearest FD.

Concern No. 23731
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NewtonSWRO 2015-09-08 2015-09-03 Protein Solutions

Comments No violations.

Air Odors  CGJoplin

Concern Info Callers states that on September 2 at 8:29 p.m. odors from Protein Solutions were strong in Duquesne.  She stated that the odors were still strong on 
September 3, 2015, at 8:42 a.m.

Concern No. 23768

TaneySWRO 2015-09-03 Paradise Point Resort

Comments

Fugitive Dust  RBHollister

Concern Info Caller concerned about the dust from the sandblasting of an elevated drinking water storage tank.  Concerned that the dust is not being contained 
and concerned about what is in the dust.

Concern No. 23776

McDonaldSWRO 2015-09-04 Unknown

Comments

Asbestos / Burning RBNoel

Concern Info New owners of this bar tore it down August 29, 2015, and then burned it August 30.  Caller says they have no idea where they dumped what they 
cleaned up after the fire because there wasn't a dumpster to use.

Concern No. 23810

LawrenceSWRO 2015-09-11 2015-09-11 Tommy Morris

Comments Large burn pile about 6' x 2.5' that charred shingles. There were also wires, that could have been from tires.

Burning  CGStotts City

Concern Info Mr. Morris is continually bringing stuff into his property and burning it.  He recently brought in a few tires over the weekend and burned them and 
smoked up the neighborhood.

Concern No. 23838

JasperSWRO 2015-09-14 EBV Explosives

Comments

Industrial Site Specific / 
Air Odors 

Carthage

Concern Info General Dynamics is evidently spreading “fertilizer” on a field near a community and the smell is “unbearable.”  Can you work with MDNR to see if 
they can have an inspector call Brian Southard back at 417 392 0065?

Joshua A. Tapp
Deputy Director
Environmental Sciences & Technology Division

U.S. EPA Region 7 ¦ 11201 Renner Blvd ¦ Lenexa, KS 66219
Tapp.joshua@epa.gov  ¦ (913) 551-7606

Concern No. 23848

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 
 reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/21/2015Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC SLROCommercial Building

3/27/2015Bryan Weirich NEROScuba Adventure

7/9/2015Environmental Safety Training Center OUTEnvironmental Safety Training Center, LLC

10/7/2014Gholston, Phillip J. NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

7/21/2015Great Plains Asbestos Control, Inc. NEROKnox County Nursing Home

4/6/2015Landmark Building and Developing SWROVacant Commercial - East Sunshine

3/31/2015META OUTMayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc.

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

9/29/2014Midwest Machinery Company KCROFairfax Community Hospital

5/13/2015Minish, Koert and Evans, Robin NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

8/21/2015Signature Demolition & Trucking Company SLROLRA Home Demolition

8/21/2015St. Louis Development Corp/LRA SLROLRA Home Demolition

10/7/2014STN, LP NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

8/5/2014Troy Murdock KCROTroy Murdock and Craig Blevins

Asbestos and Open Burning

10/7/2014Charlie Pugh KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

10/7/2014Christina Foxworthy KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

Basic Operating Permit

9/3/2015Frank Hoelzel KCROHoelzel Mobile Crushing

7/24/2015Joe Stogsdill SEROMelrose Quarry and Asphalt

Construction Permit

10/13/2015Harry Delles SEROViking-Cives Midwest Inc.

5/22/2014Joe LaBarge SWRONorthstar Battery

9/19/2014John Baanders KCROLPG Ventures

11/17/2014Lifeline Foods KCROLifeline Foods

9/24/2015Rex Livingston SEROPAVESTONE COMPANY - SCOTT CITY

Excess Emissions

5/26/2015Atherton Wastewater Treatment Plant KCROLITTLE BLUE VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT - ATHERTON WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT

7/8/2014Kevin Hendrix KCROO’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions

1/6/2015Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing

Fugitive Dust

9/29/2015Jack Hamilton KCROCB Asphalt Inc

10/28/2014Matt Bowman KCROPINK HILL ACRES DEMOLITION LANDFILL

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

7/14/2015Noranda Aluminum, Inc. SERONoranda Aluminum, Inc
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Odor

8/10/2015Kyle Knight NEROCargill Marshall Case Ready

Open Burning

8/31/2015Alonzo Harris KCROAlonzo Harris

8/4/2015Clayton P. Landgraf SEROLandgraf & Son, LLC

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

7/24/2015David Loveland KCRODavid Loveland

11/17/2014David Thomas KCRODavid Thomas

4/8/2015Derek Rudroff KCRODerek Rudroff

10/3/2014Edward Marshall Brown SERONelson Tire Center

6/26/2015Gage Fertilizer and Grain KCROGFG Ag Services (Gage's Fertilizer and Grain)

4/24/2014Gary Cima NEROShawn Baker

7/18/2014Mark Evinger KCROMark O. Evinger

11/17/2014Matthew Moler SWROMatthew Moler

9/3/2015Michael French KCROMichael French

8/10/2015Paul Boehm KCROPaul Boehm

8/4/2015Randy Easley KCROEasley's Auto Recycling and Auction

1/16/2015Robert Gilpin NERORobert Gilpin

2/13/2015Ryan Smith KCRORyan Smith

10/1/2015Scott Simnitt KCROScott Simnitt

10/8/2014William Nelson SERONelson Tire Center

Part 70 Operating Permit

9/23/2015Chad Dykes NEROTEVA Pharmaceuticals USA

3/10/2015CJ Hagemann SLROFOL TAPE LLC

8/21/2015John Burns KCROMissouri Center for Waste to Energy

4/16/2014Lawrence Ludwig, Jr. SLROSchaeffer Manufacturing

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE BODY CORP

Stage I Vapor Recovery

9/17/2015Max Solomon KCROPhillips 66

9/17/2015Mike Assiz KCROBP

Stage II Vapor Recovery

6/9/2015Bob Howe SLROSPEEDIE FOOD MART
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between August 16, 2015 and September 15, 2015

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 8000  6000Midwest Acoustics, Inc. 9/4/20155/7/2015 KCROTiffany Heights - Asbestos Abatement Project #A6541-2014

 2000  500Ray's Service Center LLC 9/1/20154/13/2015 NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

 4000  3000Ray's Service Center, LLC 9/1/201511/17/2014 NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

 4000  3000Reaggy, LLC 8/21/20151/14/2015 NEROReaggy LLC, Seth Shumaker

 8000  7000Select Flooring and Removal Services 9/10/20155/7/2015 KCROTiffany Heights - Asbestos Abatement Project #A6541-2014

Open Burning

 4000  4000Dale Brewer 9/1/20151/3/2013 NERODale Brewer

 2000  2000David Poston 9/9/20156/5/2015 NERODavid Poston

 2000  1500Kenneth and Terry Jenkins 8/25/20156/25/2015 SEROL & J Sanitation

 2000  2000Tri County Lube 9/1/20154/10/2015 KCROTri County Lube
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Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos
6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning
4/7/2014Dale BrewerDale Brewer NERO
4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO
9/5/2014EDWARD WRAY DUMP SITEJohn Edward Wray SLRO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery
6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO
6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: Missouri Air Conservation Commission 

THROUGH: Leanne Tippett Mosby, Director 
Division of Environmental Quality 

FROM: Kyra L. Moore, Director 
Air Pollution Control Program 

SUBJECT: Department Director’s Referral to the Attorney General’s Office– 
Perry Agricultural Laboratory, Inc. 

Perry Agricultural Laboratory (PAL), Inc., is one of five businesses operated at 15241 Pike 138 
in Bowling Green, Missouri.  PAL provides a range of agricultural analytical services for soil, 
water, plant tissues, seed and grain, as well as manure and fertilizer analysis. 

On May 21, 2014, staff from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources Northeast Regional 
Office (NERO) performed an investigation into concerns with the waste management practices at 
PAL.  A compliance evaluation inspection of the facility’s hazardous waste management 
practices was performed in conjunction with the investigation.  

As a result of the investigation, on June 6, 2014, the NERO issued a Letter of Warning (LOW) 
#14.NE004 for violations of the Missouri Hazardous Waste Management Law.  The letter also 
identified other compliance concerns regarding Air Pollution, Solid Waste and Water Pollution 
regulations relating to the facility’s waste management practices.  The LOW required a written 
response to be provided to NERO by August 15, 2014.  The written response was to specifically 
respond to hazardous waste issues documented during the investigation.  Additionally, the 
response was to address the other environmental compliance concerns identified in the 
Inspection and Investigation Report.  Specific to the Missouri Air Conservation Law, the NERO 
requested information relating to asbestos compliance during past/future renovations of the 
structure and open burning compliance relating to the proper disposal of trade wastes. 

On August 12, 2014, PAL requested additional time to evaluate all of the issues identified during 
the investigation.  The NERO granted an extension of the response date to September 8, 2014. 

August 19, 2015
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Missouri Air Conservation Commission 
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On September 10, 2014, the NERO received PAL’s written response dated September 8, 2014.  
The response letter addressed several of PAL’s concerns regarding the manner of the 
investigation, however did not provide the information and corrective actions as requested in the 
LOW.  
 
Therefore, on October 10, 2014, the NERO issued three Notices of Violation (NOV) to PAL to 
document the various violations of the Missouri Air Conservation Law, Clean Water Law and 
Hazardous Waste Management Law.   
 
Specific to the Missouri Air Conservation Law, the NERO issued NOV 
#NER2014100813565016 for the following air pollution violations: 

• Failure to thoroughly inspect for asbestos prior to conducting renovation activities of 
a regulated structure in violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, “Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants,” which adopts by reference 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M, 
“National Emission Standard for Asbestos.” 

• Open burning of trade wastes in violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, “Open Burning 
Requirements.” 

 
On April 17, 2015, the department’s Water Protection and Hazardous Waste Programs referred 
violations at PAL to the Attorney General’s Office to assist with resolution of the multi-media 
issues at the site.   
 
Therefore, the Air Program has requested the Director of the Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources to request the Attorney General’s Office to institute a civil action in a court of competent 
jurisdiction on behalf of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission and Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources.   
 
KLM:dbv 
 
c:  Steve Boone, Northeast Regional Office 
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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: Missouri Air Conservation Commission 

THROUGH: Leanne Tippett Mosby, Director 
Division of Environmental Quality 

FROM: Kyra L. Moore, Director 
Air Pollution Control Program 

SUBJECT: Department Director’s Referral to the Attorney General’s Office– Renewable 
Environmental Solutions, LLC/Ridgeline Energy Services 

Renewable Environmental Solutions, LLC (RES) is a biodiesel production facility that previously 
used turkey production offal primarily sourced from Butterball, LLC to produce a renewable diesel 
fuel at their facility located at 530 North Main Street, Carthage, Jasper County.  In past years, the  
Air Pollution Control Program worked closely with the facility and the Attorney General’s Office to 
address noncompliance issues, namely odor violations, at the site.   

In recent years, in order to reduce odors and improve production, the company switched to a brown 
grease waste shipped in from out of state.  The department has not substantiated odor violations since 
this waste switch. 

On May 12, 2015, Butterball LLC, the owners of the property where RES is located, contacted the 
department indicating a possible leaking tank of sulfuric acid at the RES facility.  

On May 13 and June 2, 2015, staff from the department’s Environmental Emergency Response (EER) 
and Southwest Regional Office (SWRO) conducted assessments and inspections of the site.  SWRO 
documented violations of the Hazardous Waste Management Law and the Clean Water Law.   

In addition, from a data review, it was determined that RES failed to submit their Emissions 
Inventory Questionnaire (EIQ) for calendar year 2014 and had submitted the 2013 EIQ late.  Air 
Program staff contacted RES in May 2015, and provided a copy of the requisite form, but as of 
this date, it has not been submitted.   

September 18, 2015
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Therefore, on June 9, 2015, the SWRO issued Notices of Violation (NOV) to RES to document 
the various violations of the Missouri Air Conservation Law, Clean Water Law and Hazardous 
Waste Management Law.   
 
Specific to the Missouri Air Conservation Law, the SWRO issued NOV #16309SW for failure to 
submit the 2014 EIQ in violation of 10 CSR 10-6.110, “Reporting Emission Data, Emission Fees 
and Process Information.” 
 
On June 26, 2015, the department’s Water Protection and Hazardous Waste Programs referred 
violations at RES to the Attorney General’s Office to assist with resolution of the multi-media 
issues at the site.   
 
Therefore, the Air Program has requested the Director of the Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources to request the Attorney General’s Office to institute a civil action in a court of competent 
jurisdiction on behalf of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission and Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources.   
 
KLM:dbv 
 
c:  Camille Graves, Southwest Regional Office 
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